From: <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>

To: "'Kim Burkard™ <kburkard@townofcanandaigua.org>

Cc: "'Shawna Bonshak™ <sbonshak@townofcanandaigua.org>
Date: 09/30/2022 08:15 AM

Subject: RE: PRC review referrals

22-064
Fallbrook Park 3326
e Provide existing conditions / demo plan detailing what areas of pavement are to be removed. We have multiple

plans on the network and the before/after is not clear. There is existing driveway and concrete area that looks like it
is going to be removed.

22-066
Risser Road 2100
e No comments

22-067
McIntyre Road 2329
e We usually don't accept sketch plans without an existing conditions survey.. so we know the sketch is accurate.

Please provide an existing survey. It doesn’t have to be recent.. just needs to show parcel boundaries.

22-068
Middle Cheshire Road 0000
e No comment

22-070
1940 New Michigan Road
e No comment

22-072
State Route 364 3225
e No Comment

22-073
Hickox Road 0000
e No Comment

22-074
Foster Road 0000
¢ Plans missing off network

From: Kim Burkard <kburkard @townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Christopher Jensen <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>
Cc: Shawna Bonshak <sbonshak@townofcanandaigua.org>
Subject: PRC review referrals

The referrals from the recent PRC for you are attached. Thanks,
-kim
Kimberly Burkard

kburkard@townofcanandaigua.org
Development Office Clerk
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